
From: Debbie Tarry
To: Jesse Salomon
Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman; Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: CM Solomon"s Home Repair question
Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 12:56:53 PM

Jesse –
 
Here is the final response to your questions on incomes of clients living in Shoreline.  Here is a list
of the acronyms.
 
DPL =     Deferred Payment Loan
EG =       Emergency Grant
HAM =   Access modification; e.g. door openers, ramps, door widening
Lead =   Lead abatement
 
 
Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N.
Shoreline,  WA 98133
 
From: Rob Beem 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 12:37 PM
To: Debbie Tarry
Cc: John Norris; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: CM Solomon's Home Repair question
 
Debbie,
 
Here is the data on incomes for current home repair clients living in Shoreline.
 

Age % AMI
House

size
Total

Funded Loan Grant Repair

46 / 46 72% 2 $10,644.90 DPL Lead Roof/Electrical

70 53% 1 $13,363.82 DPL Lead Roof

81 10% 1 $3,153.60 EG Side Sewer

86/50 28% 2 $1,746.00 EG
Gas Hot Water

Heater

59 36% 1 $1,758.57 EG
Hot Water

Heater/plumbing
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58 17% 1 $235.58 HAM
Automatic door

opener

52/72 63% 3 $10,969.00 DPL Side Sewer

64/62 29% 2 $30,706.64 DPL Lead Roof, Structural,

67 51% 1 $25,000.00 DPL Lead
Reroof, structural

repair

Rob
 
Rob Beem
Community Services Manager
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Avenue N
Shoreline, Washington
 
206-801-2251
wwww.shorelinewa.gov
 
 
 


